
 compare the calculated wind farm noise emission levels with the derived criterion curves;
and

 change the proposed locations of the wind turbines (if necessary) so that the noise limits are
achieved.

Prior to commencing the noise survey we would like to agree suitable locations at which to 
monitor background noise levels to provide representative data for the area. The attached 
Figure 1 shows the indicative predicted wind farm noise contours based on a current draft wind 
farm layout and proposed background noise monitoring locations.  

We have undertaken initial modelling based on a draft 42 turbine layout. Noise predictions were 
undertaken using data for the Siemens SWT 93, 2.3MW turbine which was chosen to be 
representative of the turbines of its size that could be installed at the site. Figure 1 shows 
which of the neighbouring properties to the proposed wind farm development fall within the 
35dB(A) L90 contour. Any property outside of the 35dB(A) contour does not need to be considered 
in the assessment as protection of the amenity of these properties can be controlled through a 
simplified noise condition as detailed in ETSU-R-97. ETSU-R-97 states that ‘For single turbines or 
wind farms with very large separation distances between the turbines and the nearest 
properties, a simplified noise condition may be suitable. If the noise is limited to an L90,10min  of 
35dB(A) up to wind speeds of 10m/s at 10m height, then this condition alone would offer 
sufficient protection of amenity, and background noise surveys would be unnecessary.’ 

We believe noise monitoring equipment installed at eight dwellings would provide 
representative background noise data for the area. The properties identified are the closest 
ones to the site, and therefore it can be assumed that if noise limits can be achieved at these 
locations, the limits will also be achieved at other properties located at greater distance from 
the wind farm. This results in a total of eight monitoring locations as detailed in Table 1.

Table 1  Suggested Noise Monitoring Locations 

Property/Location Eastings Northings Justification

H1 High Dykes 266902 638665 Closest property to the west of the western cluster of turbines 
to provide representative data for the dwellings in that area. 

H2 Gainerhill Cottages 267554 639666 Property to the north west of the western cluster of turbines 
to provide representative data for the dwellings in that area. 

H3 Hawkwood 268536 639510 Closest property to the north of the western cluster of turbines 
to provide representative data for the dwellings in that area. 

H4 Lambhill 269587 639636 Closest property to both clusters of turbines to provide 
representative data for the dwellings in that area. 

H5 Hazliebank 270032 640951 Closest property to the north west of the eastern cluster of 
turbines to provide representative data for the dwellings in 
that area. 

H6 High Dyke House 272143 640932 Closest property to the north of the eastern cluster of turbines 
to provide representative data for the dwellings in that area. 

H7 Hareshawhead 273697 639650 Closest property to the north east of the eastern cluster of 
turbines to provide representative data for the dwellings in 
that area. 

H8 Kype Lodge 273485 638644 Closest property to the east of the eastern cluster of turbines. 



Monitoring at the locations listed in Table 1 is subject to consent from the owners/occupiers. If 
we are unable to gain access to monitor at the proposed properties, representative alternative 
locations will be selected and we will inform you of these alternative locations.  

TNEI are aware of the consented Dungavel windfarm and propose to use the noise limits already 
set for the three properties detailed in the consented scheme and ensure that the addition of 
the turbines at Kype Muir will not breached those limits. The properties are shown on Figure 1 in 
green. The final report will also contain a section on cumulative noise impacts and will 
demonstrate the potential noise impacts of the cumulative operation of the two windfarms on 
the properties detailed above.  

In addition to the operational noise assessment, TNEI will undertake a construction noise 
assessment to determine the potential noise impacts during the construction and 
decommissioning phases of the wind farm as requested in the scoping opinion. PAN 56 ‘Planning 
and Noise’ refers to ‘BS 5228 Noise control on construction and open sites. ‘In particular, Part 
1, "Code of Practice for basic information and procedures for noise control" will be useful 
because as well as giving general advice, it describes a method for predicting noise from 
construction sites.’ The construction noise assessment will be undertaken in accordance with 
the methodology outlined in British Standard (BS) 5228: Part 1: 2009 and ISO9613:1996 
(Acoustics - Attenuation of sound during propagation outdoors’ -Part 2: General method of 
calculation).  

We would like to commence the noise monitoring the week commencing 18th July, therefore we 
would appreciate a response to this letter at your earliest convenience.    

If you have any concerns or queries, please do not hesitate to contact me or my colleague 
 We look forward to hearing from you soon.  

Yours sincerely 

Technical Consultant 

 

Enc.    Figure 1 – Proposed Noise Monitoring Locations 
cc       

[redacted]
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From:

Sent: 12 July 2010 14:50

To  

Cc: 

Subject: RE: 6596 - Proposed wind farm at Kype Muir - Noise Assessment

Page 1 of 3

12/01/2011

Dear

Thank you for your email and comments. I can confirm that the noise impact assessment will fully 
justify the choice of daytime fixed minimum limits.

We hope to commence the noise assessment within the next few weeks and will provide you with an 
update then. 

Kind regards

Technical Consultant

TNEI Services Ltd.

t:     
     +44(0) 191 211 1432

w: www.tnei.co.uk

Floor B, Milburn House, Dean Street, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 1LE

Registered in England & Wales No 03891836. 
Registered office: 39-49 Commercial Road, Southampton, Hampshire, SO15 1GA

From:
Sent: 12 July 2010 14:08 
To: '
Subject: RE: 6596 - Proposed wind farm at Kype Muir - Noise Assessment 

Dear Gemma, 
Thank you for your email and the hard copy of the letter which I received on 8 July. With regard to the 
information contained therein, I would confirm that I am satisfied with the background noise monitoring 
locations and the proposed methodology for noise monitoring at the windfarm site. The use of the 
reference document ETSU-R-97 The assessment and rating of noise from windfarms (1996) is 
considered appropriate as is the use of BS5228:2009. Noise control on construction and open sites for 
the assessment of noise from the construction phase of the development. 
With regard to the statement on page two where it is stated that ‘… we anticipate that the 40dB(A) noise 
limit will be more appropriate to this site,,,’, this requires to be fully justified within the noise impact 
assessment to demonstrate why it is considered more appropriate than a limit of 35dB(A). 

I trust this is of assistance and should you wish to discuss the matter, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. 

Regards 
 

 
Environmental Health Officer 

[redacted]

[redacted]

[redacted]



South Lanarkshire Council
Atholl House 
East Kilbride G74 1LU 
Tel

Website: www.southlanarkshire.gov.uk 

From:
Sent: 06 July 2010 09:30 
To:  

a   

Subject: 6596 - Proposed wind farm at Kype Muir - Noise Assessment 

Dear  

Further to our telephone conversation earlier regarding the proposed windfarm at Kype Muir, please 
find attached a letter and plan detailing the proposed noise monitoring locations and assessment 
methodology for your consideration. Prior to commencing the noise survey we would like to agree with
you suitable locations at which to monitor background noise levels to provide representative data for 
the area.  We would like to commence the noise monitoring the week commencing 18th July 2010 so 
would appreciate a response to this letter at your earliest convenience. 

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me or my colleagues James Mackay 
 or Stephen Arnott . I will send a hard copy of the letter and plan in 

the post today. 

Regards 

 

---- 

Technical Consultant

TNEI Services Ltd.

Direct Dial: 
t:      +
     +44(0) 191 211 1432

w: www.tnei.co.uk

Floor B, Milburn House, Dean Street, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 1LE

Registered in England & Wales No 03891836. 
Registered office: 39-49 Commercial Road, Southampton, Hampshire, SO15 1GA
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